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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF SOUTH DAKOTA JUN » o ^UlO

SOUTHERN DIVISION
CLERK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, CR /9^W0077

Plaintiff, REDACTED INDICTMENT

Obtaining Controlled Substances by
Fraud

21 U.S.C. §§ 843(a)(3) and 846

vs.

ROBERT FOX, JR.,

Defendant.

The Grand Jury charges:

COUNT 1.

On or about November 5, 2015, in the District of South Dakota and

elsewhere, Robert Fox, Jr., after previously being convicted for a violation of

21 U.S.C. § 843(a)(3) (CR07-40066, District of South Dakota), knowingly and

intentionally acquired and obtained possession of controlled substances, namely

hydrocodone, a Schedule II controlled substance, and attempted to do so, by

misrepresentation, fraud, forgery, deception, and subterfuge, all in violation of

21 U.S.C. §§ 843(a)(3) and 846.

COUNT 2.

Between on or about January 20, 2016 and February 1, 2016, in the

District of South Dakota and elsewhere, Robert Fox, Jr., after previously being

convicted for a violation of 21 U.S.C. § 843(a)(3) (CR 07-40066, District of South

Dakota), knowingly and intentionally acquired and obtained possession of
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controlled substances, namely hydrocodone, a Schedule II controlled substance,

V

and attempted to do so, by misrepresentation, fraud, forgery, deception and

subterfuge, all in violation of 21 U.S.C. §§ 843(a)(3) and 846.

A TRUE BILL:

Name Redacted

Foreperson

RONALD A. PARSONS, JR.

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

B
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